From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Ben J. Arguijo”; Tucker. Shelly

Cc: Wade Dittrich; Todd Roberson; Duskie Bennett

Subject: RE: Backfill Request - Covington A Federal 0002 (1RP-4816)
Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:27:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4816_CovingtonA_BackfillRequest.pdf

Good morning Mr. Arguijo:

NMOCD grants backfill approval for 1RP-4816. Please provide photo documentation of the remedial
activities, including photos of a properly keyed and situated, minimal 20 mil liner for the area
represented by SP-4 and SP-5.

Like approval from BLM required.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Ben J. Arguijo [mailto:ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Wade Dittrich <wade_dittrich@oxy.com>; Todd Roberson <todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com>;
Duskie Bennett <duskie@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Subject: Backfill Request - Covington A Federal 0002 (1RP-4816)

Olivia/Shelly,

Attached please find the "Environmental Site Summary & Backfill Request" for the Covington A
Federal 002 release site (1RP-4816).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services

P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241
(575)390-7208

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com
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